## **EDITH WESTON PARISH COUNCIL**

## Minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council (PC) held on Monday 30 July 2018

Present : Councillors N. Milne (NM), N. Farmer (NF), P. Coe (PC), N. Appleby (NA)

Visitors: County Cllr K. Bool (KB), Mr L. Allen (LA), Mrs P. Allen (PA), Mr A. Walling (AW), Mrs S. Walling (SW), Mr. S. Boston (SB), Mrs G. Boston (GB), MR D. Wilkin (DW), Mr M. Earnshaw C.B.E. (ME), Mr A. Wood (AW), Mrs H. Wood (HW), Ms M. Ellwood-Wade (MEW), Mr J. Clegg (JC), Mr G. Minns (GM)

Item		Description	Action
1.	Apologies	Cllr R. Harris, County Cllr G. Waller,	
2.	Declarations of interest in items on the agenda	NM - 2 BT invoices £117.36, £54.66	NM
3.	Public Open Forum	SB updated the meeting of CPRE plans for wildflower meadow alongside Rutland Water footpath on South Shore, Dam to Sailing Club.	
4.	Minutes of the last meeting held on 25 June 2018	Proposed PC Seconded NF Signed by the Chair	
5.	Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda	No matters arising	
6.	Updates from the Army	No Army representative present	
7.	Future of St George's Barracks	Advisory Group has 2 meetings to date. Format TBC, those attending will rotate according to availability (holidays etc.). Officers Mess EWPC under pressure to see it as separate development, National Policy Framework published last week.	
		NM asked the meeting if anything had been missed, seeking comments; GM shared that Military Provost Guard Service (MPGS) were now not moving until 2027.	
		Next Advisory Group meeting 30 August. Rutland Local Plan to go to additional consultation starting 13 August.	
		Video of Whitehill & Bordon (RegenCo) taken by NM including interview with Local Council Leader. JC asked how many Social Houses would be	

No me

r		
	included at St Georges. KB responded TBC, part of 10-year plan.	
	ME asked if Local Plan is adapted, will it be impossible to reverse?	
	KB responded Edith Weston had the first Local Plan that was used as the example to others to aspire to, the village would benefit by £ thousands if the officers mess site was developed (houses).	
	Included in general comments:	
	Neighborhood plan and when the wire is taken down? JC asked how many local plans are there? PA observed there would be houses next to a quarry, LA asked why not roll over to 2019, SW Masterplan feedback 312 houses, feels like we are not being listened too.	
	NM shared RAF Wyton proposal for 4,000 houses, the authority stopped it as there was no infrastructure.	
8. To discuss planning applications received	• 2018/0620/CAT - Agreed	
9. Potential PC members	Paul Boggust to be coopted at next PC meeting.	NM
10. Finance	Figures not available, however nothing has changed since last month.	
11. To consider boundaries of EW & NL with potential joining of the two PC's (administration only)	NM explained that as an example Whitehill & Bordon were 2 parishes, they were buried under paperwork. Edith Weston will struggle regarding St Georges as time goes on to process the ever-increasing generated documentation burden. North Luffenham main issues are transport and infrastructure compared with Edith Weston issues of proximity and infrastructure. For comparison the 2011 census lists Edith Weston as 818 including MOD and North Luffenham 679 so circa same population. NL asks all present to take the topic away and debate please.	
12. To agree EWPC General Data Protection	Prior to this meeting the 5 relevant documents had been circulated by NA to EWPC members for them to study. There were no questions	
General Data Protection	NA to EWPC members for them to study. There were no questions raised.	
•	NA to EWPC members for them to study. There were no questions	

N pile

13. To discuss correspondence received by the Clerk	None	
14. To confirm the date of the next Parish Council meeting	Monday 20 August, 7.15 pm, Edith Weston Village Hall.	

